Fia Van den Berg

(Sofiia Sosiedova)







Information

Sofiia Sosiedova (artist name- Fia Van den Berg)

Email- <u>sophieohmygod@gmail.com</u>

Postcode -CO92NW (2023-relocation to London)

Socials\portfolios - <u>https://instagram.com/artsoffia_?r=nametag</u>

https://shafa.ua/login?referrer=sophies

https://www.saatchiart.com/skullinsky

Phone - 07904537590

Project proposal - Ukraine in art

Fia Van den Berg is an Ukrainian artist creating bright and cheerful paintings. The project "Ukraine in art" is oriented to show the experience of refugee artist abroad and absorbing the challenges of nowadays. The paintings are created in different techniques representing the same issues of Ukrainians in the world. The project carries the awareness of war in Ukraine and oriented to show the uneasy fate of the nation.

Self invented technique helps to create art with great variety of styles. Creation process is oriented to recycling philosophy and friendly to environment.

The aim of project is to show Ukrainian art abroad and challenge viewers to think about the hardships of refugees abroad. The project also contains decorative and uplifting paintings to show the brighter part of the exhibition (Peace for Ukraine -2022)

The audience are people of all ages who want to know more about Ukrainian culture.

The paintings are already represented across social media such as instagram , Etsy, Saatchi Art.

The following paintings include different mediums and sizes

Top left- The Ukrainian girl (oil on canvas) Art exhibition -England , 2022 Message from Ukraine (oil on canvas) Peace for Ukraine (acrylic, oil on canvas)







Timeline

Being a member of art group since 2012 Fia discovered her own style which boasts of unique details and humor. From 2017 Fia is working as an independent artist\teacher . Present time-member of Pebmarsh art

Project budget -3500 £ including advertisement in social media, creating website for efficient sales and buying proper equipment for creating art.

CURRICULUM VITAE



PERSONAL DETAILS-Sofiia Sosiedova

Residential Address: Mobile: Date of Birth: Nationality: 10 Mill Lane Pebmarsh, CO92NW, Halstead, Essex +447904537590 08.06.1993 Ukrainian

OBJECTIVE

To obtain a job utilizing communication, analytical and organizational skills.

EDUCATION HISTORY

Sep 2012 - June 2016	Skullinsky fine art course(Oil & watercolor painting,sculpture)
Sep 2010 - June 2015	Odessa State Economic University, Odessa, Ukraine Master degree of Enterprise Economy
Sep 2010 - June 2015	Odessa State Economic University, Odessa, Ukraine Bachelor of Tourism management
Sep 2013-Apr 2014	EM Strasbourg Business School, Strasbourg, France Management (Bachelor)
Sep 1999 - May 2010	School 35, Odessa, Ukraine High School Certificate

WORK EXPERIENCE

June 2012 – Sep 2012	Home business "Shompol", Odessa, Ukraine Seller – (full-time) Responsibilities and achievements: Selling products to clients Communication and promotion Coordination with suppliers
June 2014- June 2015	Bank "Vostok", Odessa, Ukraine Specialist in card monitoring <u>Responsibilities and achievements:</u> Monitoring & Risk analytics Communication with clients
June 2015- current	Independent artist & blogger Responsibilities and achievements:

	Painting & Fine arts Blogging and filming Art columnist and editor
September 2015- current	English & French teacher Business English English essentials English for kids French for beginners & advanced

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT & RECOGNISED ACHIEVEMENTS

2011-2013	Member of PR sector at Odessa State Economic University		
2012	Participation in conferences at Odessa State Economic University		
2010	2 nd place in English Olympiad at School 35		
2009	3 rd place in English Literature at School 35		
2008	3 rd place in English Olympiad at School 35		
OTHER SKILLS AND CERTIFICATES			

OTHER SKILLS AND CERTIFICATES

Computer Skills:

Microsoft XP applications (Word, Excel, Office, PowerPoint,) – Advanced Microsoft Office Document Imaging and Scanning - Advanced Acrobat Reader – Advanced Adobe Photoshop - Advanced Adobe Premiere - Advanced

Language Skills:

Ukrainian - Native Tongue Russian - Native Tongue English - Advanced (C2) French - Advanced (C1) Japanese - Intermediate (N3) Polish - Elementary

PERSONAL COMPETENCIES

Ability to work and contribute myself Excellent written correspondence with an exceptional attention to detail Highly organised with a creative way for project work Enthusiastic and optimistic person who contributes well to the team

INTERESTS AND ACTIVITIES

Drawing, singing, theatre and cinema, playing guitar

Referees

Sue Burgess (Head of Pebmarsh art group)- <u>sue.colin@gmail.com</u> Sara- Artist\Lead member of art group- Santonwatts@gmail.com

Previous works

Discovering style (2012-2016) Oil paintings on canvas







Page 6

Humour and politics 2014-2016







Line art 2017-current





